
AGENDA
ORGANIZATIONALMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
October28, 2014; 1:00pm

A. CALLTOORDER - CAO

B. ELECTIONOFREEVE - CAO

C. ELECTIONOFDEPUTYREEVE – CAO

D. APPROVALOFAGENDA

E. APPOINTMENTOFSIGNINGAUTHORITIES

Recommendation:  
Movedthat _________, __________ andtheCAOortheDirectorofFinanceandAdministrationbe
authorizedsigningauthorityforgeneralchequesoftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9.   

F. APPOINTMENTOFAUDITORS

Recommendation:  
MovedthatYoung, Parkin, McNabLLPbeappointedastheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreek
No. 9Auditorfor2014-2015.  

G. MEETINGTIMESANDDATES

Recommendation:  
Movedthat:  

SubdivisionAuthorityMeetingsbeheldthefirstTuesdayofeachmonthstartingat6:00pm
MunicipalPlanningCommissionMeetingsbeheldthefirstTuesdayofeachmonthstartingat
6:30pm
CouncilMeetingsbeheldthesecondandfourthTuesdayofeachmonthstartingat1:00pm

AllofCouncilaresittingmembersofthefollowingCommittees, BoardsandCommissions. A
resolutionisnotrequiredtoappointCouncilmembers.  

AAMDC
FinanceandBudgetCommittee
FoothillsLittleBow
JointTownandMDCouncilMeetings
JointFundingMeetings
MunicipalPlanningCommission
RegionalCouncilMeetings
RegionalWaterJointCouncil – MD / VillageofCowley
Statutes, BylawsandPlansCommittee
SubdivisionAuthority

H. COMMITTEES / BOARDSAPPOINTMENTS

1) AgriculturalServiceBoard
a.2MembersofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

2) MunicipalPlanningCommission
a.AllmembersofCouncil

3) OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission - ORRSC
a.1MemberofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

4) PincherCreekFoundation
a.2MembersofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil



5) EmergencyServicesCommittee(FireandAmbulance) 
a.2MembersofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

6) FCSS(FamilyandCommunitySupportServices) 
a.1MemberofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

7) LibraryBoard
a.1MemberofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

8) AlbertaSouthwestRegionalAlliance
a.1MemberofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

9) CrowsnestPincherCreekLandfillAssociation
a.1MemberofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

10)IntermunicipalDevelopmentCommittee
a.2MembersofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

11)CastleMountainResort
a.1MemberofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

12)CemeteryCommittee
a.1MemberofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

13)RecyclingManagementandSolidWasteCommittee
a.1MemberofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

14)CommunityAdvisoryCommittee(PincherCreekRCMP)  
a.CommunityPolicingOfficer

15)CommunityAdvisoryCommittee(CrowsnestPassRCMP)  
a.CommunityPolicingOfficer

16)LundbreckCitizensCouncil
a.1MemberofCouncil

17)BeaverMinesCommunityAssociation
a.1MemberofCouncil

18)TransportationCommittee
a.2MembersofCouncil
b.1AlternateMemberofCouncil

I.MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes
MinutesofOctober14, 2014

J. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)Policy303WinterMaintenanceofMunicipallyDirected, ControlledandManagedRoadsand
AirportSurfacesand2014 / 2015SnowPlowMap

ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedOctober9, 2014
SnowPlowMapwillbeondisplayattheCouncilMeeting



K. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

Operations1) 

a)PurchaseofOffStreamWateringSystem
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedOctober22, 2014

b)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedOctober22, 2014

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

a)Bylaw1256-14, BeingtheNoiseBylaw
Bylaw1256-14presentedforfirstreading

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)2015FCSSFundingAgreementwithProvince
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedOctober15, 2014

Municipal4) 

a)ChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sReport
ReportfromCAO, datedOctober23, 2014

L. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)RequestforPermanentSnowFence
LetterfromHughBonertz, datedOctober22, 2014

b)FacilitiesPlanningStudySteeringCommittee
LetterfromTownofPincherCreek, datedOctober10, 2014

ForInformation2) 

a)UpdateonSouthernAlbertaTransmissionProjects
LetterfromAESO, datedOctober22, 2014

b)PublicMeeting –LivingstoneLandowners
EmailfromBruceMowat, datedOctober23, 2014

c)MunicipalDisputeResolutionServices
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, datedOctober17, 2014

M.COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNab – Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening – Division2

CouncillorGarryMarchuk – Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission

MinutesofAugust14, 2014

ReeveBrianHammond - Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos – Division5

N. IN-CAMERA

1)Land
2)Personnel
3)Personnel

O. NEWBUSINESS

P. ADJOURNMENTOFORGANIZATIONALMEETING



I1

MINUTES8418
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
OCTOBER14, 2014

TheRegularMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldon
Tuesday, October14, 2014,intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, PincherCreek,  
Alberta. 

PRESENTReeveBrianHammond,CouncillorsTerryYagos,GarryMarchukandFredSchoening
CouncillorGrantMcNabasenteredintotheminutes

STAFFChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofDevelopmentandCommunity
ServicesRolandMilligan,DirectorofFinanceandAdministrationMatBonertz, Director
ofOperationsLeoReedyk, andExecutiveAssistantTaraCryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:00pm. 

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorTerryYagos14/392

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforOctober14,2014,beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

Nil

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/393

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofSeptember23, 2014, beapprovedaspresented.  

Carried

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)RotaryClubofPincherCreek

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/394

MovedthattheletterfromtheRotaryClubofPincherCreek, datedAugust2, 2014regardingthe
PerformingArtsTheatre,bereceivedasinformation. 

Carried

2)InterimFinancingRequirements

CouncillorGrantMcNabattendedthemeeting, thetimebeing1:16pm.  

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/395

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedOctober6, 2014,  
regardingInterimFinancingRequirements, bereceived; 

AndthatBylawNo. 1255-14, beingtheBylawtomeetcurrentOperatingExpendituresand
Obligations, begivenfirstreading, asamended, theamendmentbeing: 



8419
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
October14, 2014

ChangethetermfromOctober15, 2014toMay31, 2017toOctober15, 2014toMay31,  
2015. 

Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening14/396

MovedthatBylawNo. 1255-14, beingtheBylawtomeetcurrentOperatingExpendituresand
Obligations, begivensecondreading. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/397

MovedthatBylawNo. 1255-14, beingtheBylawtomeetcurrentOperatingExpendituresand
Obligations, bepresentedforfinalreading. 

CarriedUnanimously

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/398

MovedthatBylawNo. 1255-14, beingtheBylawtomeetcurrentOperatingExpendituresand
Obligations, begiventhirdandfinalreading. 

Carried

3)TurcottBuilding

CouncillorTerryYagos14/399

MovedthattheletterfromtheKootenaiBrownPioneerVillage, datedAugust20, 2014,  
regardingtheTurcottBuilding, bereceived; 

Andthatupto $7,500begrantedtotheKootenaiBrownPioneerVillagefortheTurcottBuilding
ProjecttobetakenfromAccountNo. 2-74-0-770-2765Culture –GrantstoOrganizations. 

Carried

E.CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

1.Operations

a)NewSouthwesternAlbertaConservationPartnership

CouncillorFredSchoening14/400

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedOctober9, 2014, regardingthe
NewSouthwesternAlbertaConservationPartnership,bereceived; 

AndthatCouncildirectAdministrationtoforwardthedraftNewSouthwesternAlberta
ConservationPartnershipproposaltotheAgriculturalServiceBoardforreviewandcomment. 

Carried

b)Policy303WinterMaintenanceofMunicipalityDirected, ControlledandManagedRoadsand
AirportSurfacesand2014/2015SnowPlowMap

CouncillorFredSchoening14/401

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedOctober9, 2014, regardingthe
Policy303WinterMaintenanceofMunicipalityDirected, ControlledandManagedRoadsand
AirportSurfacesand2014/2015SnowPlowMap,betabledtothenextCouncilmeeting,  
pendingthereceiptofthe2014 / 2015SnowPlowMap.  

Carried



8420
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
October14, 2014
c)OperationsReport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/402

MovedthattheTownshipRoad6-1 (NobleFlats) roadprojectbecompletedassoonaspossible,  
dependingonweatherandthecompletionofotherongoingroadprojects, withfundscoming
fromAccountNo. 6-12-0-767-6760RoadConstructionReserve. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/403

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofSeptember18, 2014toOctober9, 2014, be
receivedasinformation. 

Carried

d)DevelopmentandEngineeringStandards

CouncillorFredSchoening14/404

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedOctober9, 2014, regarding
DevelopmentandEngineeringStandardsbereceived; 

AndthatCouncilapprovetheDevelopmentandEngineeringStandardswithinthemunicipality,  
aspresented.  

Carried. 

2)PlanningandDevelopment

Nil

3)FinanceandAdministration

a)StatementofCashPosition

CouncillorTerryYagos 14/405

MovedthatthestatementofcashpositionforthemonthendingSeptember2014, bereceivedas
information.  

Carried

4)Municipal

a)OrthoCorrectedAirPhotos

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/406

MovedthatthereportfromChiefAdministrativeOfficer, datedOctober9, 2014, regarding
OrthoCorrectedAirPhotos, bereceived; 

AndthattheMDofPincherCreekconfirmtheirinvolvementinthepartnershipforthenew2015
OrthoProgram; 

AndfurtherthattheMDofPincherCreekagreetotheMDofWillowCreekapplyingonour
behalffortheACPGrantforthe2015OrthoProgram, andthattheMDofWillowCreekbethe
leadmunicipalityfortheproject.  

Carried

b)EmergencyManagementPartnership

CouncillorTerryYagos14/407

MovedthatreportfromtheChiefAdministrativeOfficer, datedOctober9, 2014, regarding
EmergencyManagementPartnership, bereceived; 



8421
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
October14, 2014

AndthattheMDofPincherCreekinconjunctionwiththeVillageofCowley, applyforan
AlbertaCommunityPartnership (ACP) Grant, tohireaconsultanttoundertakerevampingthe
EmergencyPlan, trainpersonnel, andoverseeinitialtabletopexercisetotesttheplan; 

AndfurtherthattheMDofPincherCreektaketheleadroleforthisproject. 

Carried

c)InvestinAlberta’sTourismIndustry –SouthwestAlberta

CouncillorTerryYagos14/408

MovedthatCouncilauthorizetheattendanceofCouncillorswishingtoattendtheTourism
InvestmentForumtobeheldonWednesday, November5, 2014attheTelusConventionCentre
inCalgary, withcostsbeingcoveredbythemunicipality. 

Carried

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/409

MovedthatCouncilauthorizetheattendanceofCouncillorswishingtoattendthehealthforum
hostedbytheOldmanRiverHealthAdvisoryCouncilscheduledforThursday, October30, 2014
attheLethbridgeLodge, withcostsbeingcoveredbythemunicipality. 

Carried

d)ChiefAdministrativeOfficer(CAO) Report

CouncillorFredSchoening14/410

MovedthattheCAOreportfortheperiodofSeptember17, 2014toOctober9, 2014, bereceived
asinformation.  

Carried

F.CORRESPONDENCE

1)ActionRequired

a)WindySlopesHealthFoundation –EmergencyRoomRenovationProject

CouncillorTerryYagos14/411

MovedthattheSpeakingNotesfromtheWindySlopesHealthFoundation –EmergencyRoom
RenovationProject, bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

b)BearProbleminLundbreck

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/412

MovedthattheletterfromRobynDowson, datedOctober8, 2014, bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried



8422
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
October14, 2014

2)ForInformationOnly

CouncillorTerryYagos14/413

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation: 

a)ConflictResolutionDay –Thursday, October16, 2014
Letter, receivedSeptember22, 2014

a)ThankYouCard
CardfromPincherCreekRodeoClub, receivedSeptember22, 2014

b)AltaLink’sCastleRockRidgetoChapelRockTransmissionProject
October2014

c)RecreationAdvisoryCommitteeMeeting
MinutesfromJanuary28, 2014

d)GraderOperator
LetterfromBillandPatCyr, receivedOctober7, 2014

e)ThankYouLetter
LetterfromOldmanWatershedCouncil, datedSeptember9, 2014

f)ThankYouCard
CardfromWillowValleySchoolCommunityAssociation

Carried

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1
Nothingtoreportatthistime

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
GradingofroadswithinDivision2
LibraryBoard
AgricultureServiceBoard

Offsitewateringproject

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
AlbertaSouthWestRegionalAlliance

MinutesofSeptember3, 2014
October2014Bulletin

CastleMountainAnnualMeeting
BeaverMinesAssociation

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4
GradingofroadswithinDivision4
SwampRoadProject
HeritageAcresRoad
HeritageAcresGala

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
LundbreckCitizensCouncil
Landfill

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/414

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried



8423
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
October14, 2014

H.INCAMERA

CouncillorFredSchoening14/415

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Camera, thetimebeing2:33pm. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/416

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing4:11pm. 

Carried

I.ROADWAYNOTWITHINROADPLAN –SE14-6-30–CYR

CouncillorFredSchoening14/417

MovedthatCouncildirectadministrationtoprepareanagreementtobeenteredintowiththelandowner
forthepurposeofpurchasingthatportionoftheSE14-6-30W4MwestofRoadPlan442JKandnorthof
RoadPlan2127IX. 

Carried

J.ROADWAYNOTWITHINROADPLAN –SW35-5-2W5M –SCHACHT

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/418

MovedthatCouncildirectadministrationtoprepareanagreementtobeenteredintowiththelandowner
forthepurposeofpurchasingthatportionoftheSW35-5-2W5Mrequiredforroad. 

Carried

K.ROADWAYNOTWITHINROADPLAN –SE25-8-1W4M –MAUFORT

CouncillorTerryYagos14/419

MovedthatCouncildirectadministrationtoprepareanagreementtobeenteredintowiththe
landownerforthepurposeofexchangingthatportionoftheSE25-8-1-5W5Mrequiredtocoverthe
MDroad (Twp. Rd. 8-4), forthoseportionsofRoadPlans7803Qand704BZ,andincludetheportion
oftheclosedroadallowancewestofroadplan6377I,withtheMDcoveringallassociatedcosts. 

Carried

L.LANDADJACENTTOBEAVERMINESFORWALKINGTRAIL

CouncillorFredSchoening14/420

MovedthatthisitembetabledtothenextregularCouncilmeeting. 

Carried



8424
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
October14, 2014

M.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorFredSchoening14/421

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing4:16pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



J1











K1a



























K1b





K2a

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
PROVINCEOFALBERTA

BYLAWNO.1256-14
THENOISEBYLAW

ABYLAWOFTHEMUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO, 9, INTHE
PROVINCEOFALBERTA,TOREGULATEUNNECESSARYANDHARMFULNOISE

WHEREAS,pursuanttosection3oftheMunicipalGovernmentAct, R.S.A. 2000, c. M-26and
amendmentsthereto, thepurposesofamunicipalityaretodevelopandmaintainsafeandviable
communities;  

ANDWHEREASpursuanttosection7oftheMunicipalGovernmentAct,R.S.A. 2000, c. M-26and
amendmentsthereto, acouncilofamunicipalitymaypassbylawsformunicipalpurposesrespecting
thesafety, healthandwelfareofpeopleandtheprotectionofpeopleandproperty; activitiesandthings
in, onornearapublicplacethatisopentothepublic; nuisances; andtheenforcementofbylaws; 

ANDWHEREASitisdesirabletoregulatethevolume, instancesandtypeofnoisethatmaybecaused
intheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9, asunnecessaryandharmfulnoiseisahazardto
publichealthandwelfare, safetyandthequalityoflifeofpersons; 

NOWTHEREFOREtheMunicipalCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreek, Alberta, duly
assembled, herebyenactsasfollows: 

PART1 -INTERPRETATIONANDDEFINITIONS

BylawTitle

1. ThisBylawmaybecitedasthe "NoiseBylaw". 

Definitions

2.InthisBylaw: 

BylawEnforcementOfficer" a) meansabylawenforcementofficerappointed
pursuanttosection555oftheMunicipalGovernmentActorapoliceofficerappointed
pursuanttothePoliceAct, R.S.A. 2000, c. P-17orapeaceofficerappointedpursuant
tothePeaceOfficerAct, S.A. 2006, c.P-3.5, andtherespectiveregulationsthereof,  
asamendedorreplacedfromtimetotime; 

ChiefAdministrativeOfficer" b) meanstheChiefAdministrativeOfficerofthe
MunicipalDistrictorhisdelegate; 

Council" c) meansthemunicipalcounciloftheMunicipalDistrict; 

d) MunicipalGovernmentActmeanstheMunicipalGovernmentAct, R.S.A. 2000,  
c. M-26, andtheregulationsthereunder, asamendedorreplacedfromtimetotime; 

MunicipalTag" e) meansatagorsimilardocumentissuedbytheMunicipalDistrict
pursuanttotheMunicipalGovernmentActforthepurposeofnotifyingaPersonthat
anoffencehasbeencommittedforwhichaprosecutionmayfollow; 

MunicipalDistrict" f) meansthemunicipalcorporationoftheMunicipalDistrictof
PincherCreekNo. 9anditsdulyauthorizedemployees, agents, contractorsandother
representativesorthegeographicareacontainedwithintheboundariesthereof, asthe
contextrequires; 

Noise" g) meanssoundorvibrationswhichcaneasilybeheardbyapersonwhoisnot
atthesamelocationasthePropertyfromwhichthesoundemanates, includingany
loudmusic, tools, equipment, vehicles, animals, clamour, shoutingoranyothersound
thatisloud, harshorotherwiseundesirable; 

03/10/2014,C0540764.DOC;2} 



BylawNo. 1256-14
NoiseBylaw

NormalFarmPractise" h) meansapracticethatisconductedbyafarmbusinessina
mannerconsistentwithacceptedcustomsandstandardsasestablishedandfollowed
bysimilarfarmbusinessundersimilarcircumstancesandincludesagricultural
activitiesthatmakesuseoftechnologyinamannerconsistentwithproperadvanced
farmmanagementpractises; 

Owner" i) means

i)anyPersonregisteredastheowneroflandundertheLandTitlesAct; 

ii)thepersonwhoisrecordedastheownerofthepropertyontheassessment
rolloftheMunicipalDistrict; 

iii)aPersonwhohasbecomethebeneficialownerofaproperty, includingby
enteringintoaPurchaseandSaleAgreement, andwhohasnotyetbecome
theregisteredownerthereof; 

iv)aPersonholdinghimselfoutasthePersonexercisingthepowerorauthority
ofownershipor, whoforthetimebeingexercisesthepowersandauthority
ofownershipovertheProperty; 

v) aPersonincontrolofProperty; or

vi)aPersonwhoistheoccupantofthePropertyunderalease, licenseor
Permit; 

Person" j) meansanyindividual, firm,partnership, association, corporation, trustee,  
executor, administratororotherlegalrepresentativetowhomthecontextapplies
accordingtolaw; 

Property" k) includeslandorbuildingsorboth, orpersonalpropertythatmaymake
noise, includingbutnotlimitedtovehicles, equipment, tools, electronicdevices;and

ViolationTicket" l) hasthesamemeaningasintheProvincialOffencesProcedure
Act. 

Interpretation

3. NothinginthisBylawrelievesapersonfromcomplyingwithanyprovisionofanyfederalor
provinciallaworregulation, otherbylaworanyrequirementofanylawfulpermit, orderor
license. 

4. Anyheading, sub-headings, ortablesofcontentsinthisBylawareincludedforguidance
purposesandconvenienceonly, andshallnotformpartofthisBylaw. 

5. WherethisBylawreferstoanotherAct, bylaw, regulationoragency, itincludesreferenceto
anyAct, bylaw, regulationoragencythatmaybesubstitutedtherefore. 

6. ThisBylawisgender-neutraland, accordingly, anyreferencetoonegenderincludesanother. 

PART2-PROHIBITIONS

GeneralProvisions

7. NoPersonshallmake, cause, orallowtobemadeorcausedanyNoisethatdisturbs, ortends
todisturb, thequiet, peace, rest, enjoyment, comfortofconvenienceofanyotherPerson. 

8. NoOwnershallallowPropertytobeusedinsuchawaythatNoiseemanatesfromtheProperty
whichdisturbs, ortendstodisturb, thequiet, peace, rest, enjoyment, comfortofconvenience
ofanyotherPerson. 

9. NoPersonshallplayoroperateanyradio, stereophonicequipmentorotherinstrumentorany
apparatusfortheproductionoramplificationofsound, eitherinoronprivatePropertyorin
anypublicplace, insuchamannerastodisturbthequiet, peace, rest, enjoyment, comfortof
convenienceofanyotherPerson. 

25Pageof



BylawNo. 1256-14
NoiseBylaw

10. WithoutlimitingapplicationofSections7through9, betweenthehoursof11:00pmand
7:00amnopersonshallmake, cause, orallowtobemadeorcausedaNoiseresultingfrom : 

a) theoperationofresidentialmaintenanceequipment, includingbutnotlimitedto: 

i.mowingandtrimmingequipment; 

ii.compressors; 

iii.pressurizedwashers; 

iv.leafblowers; 

v.saws; or

vi.vacuumequipment

b) construction, excavation, gradingormaintenanceactivities, whetherusingmotorized
ornon-motorizedequipment; or

c) theoperationofelectronicdevicesusedfortheproduction, reproductionor
amplificationofsound, whetherfromamobileorstationarysource. 

11. Sections7through10donotapplytoanynoisecausedbytheMunicipalDistrict, it’sagents,  
oremployeeswhilecarryingouttheinstructionsoftheMunicipalDistrict. 

PART3-APPLICABILITY

Non-Application

12. ThisBylawdoesnotapplytoNoiseresultingfromNormalFarmPracticesonlandinaland
usedistrictinwhichagricultureisapermittedordiscretionaryuse, orforwhichadevelopment
permithasbeenissuedforagriculture, orforwhichagricultureisalegalnon-conforminguse
withinthemeaningofSection643oftheMunicipalGovernmentAct. 

13. ThisBylawdoesnotapplytoNoiseresultingfromanindustrialactivitybyanyPersononland
inalandusedistrictwheretheindustrialactivityisapermitteduse, orforwhicha
developmentpermithasbeenissuedfortheindustrialactivity, orforwhichtheindustrialuse
isalegalnon-conformingusewithinthemeaningofSection643oftheMunicipalGovernment
Act. 

PART4–ENFORCEMENT
Offence

14. APersonwhocontravenesanyprovisionofthisBylawisguiltyofanoffence. 

FinesandPenalties

15. APersonwhoisguiltyofanoffenceisliabletoafineinanamountnotlessthan $500.00and
notexceeding $10,000.00. 

16. Withoutrestrictingthegeneralityofsubsection (1), thefollowingfineamountsareestablished
foruseonMunicipalTagsandViolationTicketsifavoluntarypaymentoptionisoffered: 

a)$500.00forafirstoffence; and

b)$1,000.00foranysubsequentoffence. 

Directions

17. ABylawEnforcementOfficermaydirectanyPersonwhohascausedormadeaNoise, orany
OwnerofPropertyfromwhichaNoiseoriginatestoabateoreliminatetheNoise. 

35Pageof



BylawNo. 1256-14
NoiseBylaw

MunicipalTags

18. ABylawEnforcementOfficerisherebyauthorizedandempoweredtoissueaMunicipalTag
toanyPersonwhomtheBylawEnforcementOfficerhasreasonablegroundstobelievehas
contravenedanyprovisionofthisBylaw.   

19. AMunicipalTagshallbeserved: 

a) uponthePersonpersonally, orbyleavingitwithaPersononthepremiseswhohas
theappearanceofbeingatleasteighteen (18) yearsofage; or

b) inthecaseofacorporationorpartnership, byservingtheViolationTagpersonally
upontheManager, CorporateSecretaryorotherOfficer, orPersonapparentlyin
chargeofabranchoffice, bymailingacopytosuchPersonbyregisteredmail. 

20. AMunicipalTagshallbeinaformapprovedbytheChiefAdministrativeOffice, andshall
state:   

a) thenameofthePersontowhomtheMunicipalTagisissued; 

b) adescriptionofthePropertyuponwhichtheoffencehasbeencommitted, if
applicable; 

c) adescriptionoftheoffenceandtheapplicableBylawSection; 

d) theappropriatepenaltyfortheoffenceasspecifiedinthisBylaw; 

e) thatthepenaltyshallbepaidwithinthirty (30) daysoftheissuanceoftheMunicipal
Taginordertoavoidprosecution; and

f)anyotherinformationasmayberequiredbytheChiefAdministrativeOfficer. 

21. APersontowhomaMunicipalTaghasbeenissuedmaypaythepenaltyspecifiedonthe
MunicipalTagandiftheamountispaidonorbeforetherequireddate, thePersonwillnotbe
prosecutedfortheoffence. 

22. IfaMunicipalTaghasbeenissuedandthepenaltyspecifiedontheMunicipalTaghasnot
beenpaidwithintheprescribedtime, aBylawEnforcementOfficermayissueaViolation
TickettothePersontowhomtheMunicipalTagwasissued. 

23. Notwithstandingtheabove, aBylawEnforcementOfficermayimmediatelyissueaViolation
TickettoanyPersonwhomtheBylawEnforcementOfficerhasreasonablegroundstobelieve
hascontravenedanyprovisionofthisBylaw.  

ViolationTicket

24. ABylawEnforcementOfficerisherebyauthorizedandempoweredtoissueaViolationTicket
pursuanttoPart2oftheProvincialOffencesProcedureActtoanyPersonwhotheBylaw
EnforcementOfficerhasreasonableandprobablegroundstobelievehascontravenedany
provisionofthisBylaw. 

25. IfaViolationTicketisissuedinrespectofanoffence, theViolationTicketmay; 

a) specifythefineamountestablishedbythisBylawfortheoffence; or

b) requireaPersontoappearincourtwithoutthealternativeofmakingavoluntary
payment. 

VoluntaryPayment

26. APersonwhocommitsanoffencemay: 

a) ifaViolationTicketisissuedinrespectoftheoffence; and

45Pageof



BylawNo. 1256-14
NoiseBylaw

b) iftheViolationTicketspecifiesthefineamountestablishedbythisBylawforthe
offence; 

makeavoluntarypaymentbysubmittingtoaClerkoftheProvincialCourt, onorbeforetheinitial
appearancedateindicatedontheViolationTicket, thespecifiedpenaltysetoutontheViolationTicket. 

Obstruction

27. NoPersonshallobstruct, hinderorimpedeanyBylawEnforcementOfficerintheexerciseof
anyofhispowersordutiespursuanttothisBylaw. 

PART5–GENERAL

Severability

28. IfanySectionorpartsofthisBylawarefoundinanycourtoflawtobeillegalorbeyondthe
powerofCounciltoenact, suchSectionorpartsshallbedeemedtobeseverableandallother
SectionsorpartsofthisBylawshallbedeemedtobeseparateandindependenttherefromand
tobeenactedassuch. 

RepealandEffectiveDate

29. BylawNo. 1172-09isherebyrepealedinitsentirety. 

30. ThisBylawshallcomeintoforceandeffectwhenithasreceivedthirdreadingandhasbeen
dulysigned. 

READAFIRSTTIMEINCOUNCILTHIS ________ DAYOF ___________ 201__. 

READASECONDTIMEINCOUNCILTHIS _______ DAYOF ___________ 201__. 

READATHIRDTIMEINCOUNCILANDFINALLYPASSEDTHIS ______ DAYOF
201__. 

BrianHammond
REEVE

WendyKay
ChiefAdministrativeOfficer

55Pageof



K3a









K4aCHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER’SREPORT

October10, 2014TOOCTOBER23, 2014

DISCUSSION

October14, 2014PoliciesandPlans
October14, 2014RegularCouncil
October15, 2014RegionalCouncilMeeting

UPCOMING: 

October28, 2014PoliciesandPlans
October28, 2014OrganizationalMeeting
October30, 2014OperationalBudget
November4, 2014PoliciesandPlans
November4, 2014` RegularCouncil
November4, 2014SubdivisionAuthority
November4, 2014MunicipalPlanningCommission
November17-20, 2014AAMDC
November25, 2014PoliciesandPlans
November25, 2014RegularCouncil

OTHER

ØBudgetPreparation
ØCUPENegotiations
ØAAMDCConvention

RECOMMENDATION: 

ThatCouncilreceiveforinformation, theChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportfortheperiodof
October10, 2014toOctober23, 2014. 

Preparedby: CAO, WendyKayDate:October23, 2014

Presentedto: CouncilDate:  October28,2014



L1a



L1b











L2a



L2b
From: BruceMowat
To: MDInfo
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: PublicMeeting
Date: Thursday, October23, 20147:04:48AM

PleaseforwardtoBrianH. andcouncil. ThanksBruceMowat6282116

OriginalMessage -------- 
Subject: Fwd: PublicMeeting

Date: Thu, 23Oct201406:44:46 -0600
From: BruceMowat <mowatb@toughcountry.net> 

To: barb.glen@producer.com
CC: StephanieLabbe <stephlabbe@ymail.com>, ShannonFrank

shannon@oldmanbasin.org> 

Hello;Justanotetoinviteyoutoourmeetingatlundbreckhall. WearehavingGregChernoff
fromtheMiistakisInstitutecometoreleaseourConservationPriorityMapstothepublic. 

OriginalMessage -------- 
Subject: PublicMeeting

Date: Tue, 21Oct201413:44:28 -0600
From: MyrnaMarty <info@livingstonelandowners.net> 

To: MyrnaMarty <info@livingstonelandowners.net> 

DearPeople - ThisistoinformyouthatLivingstoneLandownersishavinga
publicmeetingregardingthecurrentpowerlineissues. 

ThismeetingisonSATURDAY, NOVEMBER8, 2014 - attheLUNDBRECKHALL - at2
p.m. 

Spreadtheword - seeyouthere. 

Myrna

Thisemailisfreefromvirusesandmalwarebecauseavast! Antivirusprotectionis
active. 



L2c







M3a








